
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Ghida, 

jschrage@cityhpil.com 
Thursday, July 07, 2022 3:29 AM 
gneukirch@cityhpil.com 

RE: Ambulance Billing 

During a mass casualty incident, we do not do ambulance reports. The patients are just transported and notes are made in 
the NFIRS report regarding how many were transported. This is a non-issue. We do not even have the information to be 
able to bill them. I forgot about that when I asked the question. Sorry. 
Thank you. 
Joe 

Joe Schrage 
Fire Chief 

Highland Park 

City of High land Park 

11;30 Central Avenue 

l lighland Park, Illinois 600:;;:i 

Fi.re Department: 847.4;1:VillO 

Direct line: 847.926.1067 

ischragc@cilyhpil.com 
citvhpil.com 

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:45 PM 
To: Schrage, Joe <ischrage@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Ambulance Billing 

Joe, 
Sorry we didn't connect about ambulance billing. What is your recommendation? LMK how many would be impacted if we 
did. We did all the transport? 

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM 
City Manager 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

Direct: 847.926.1003 
gneukirch(a)cilyhpil.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

AlienVault OTX <do-not-reply@alienvault.com > 
Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:42 AM 
support@cityhpil.com 
New Pulse: AsyncRAT Being Distributed to Vulnerable MySQL Servers 

OPEN THREAT EXCHANGE -,~ ';,,:C, 

Hi supporthp, 

A user you are subscribed to (AlienVault) has posted a new pulse: 

fllifllllll•~--fflJj{ijervers 
To view the pulse, please visit https://otx.alienvault.com/pulse/62c69b05fe6a61daffeb9593 

Click "Embed" on the pulse to insert this pulse in your blog. 

You can also tweet it out to your followers. 

Unsubscribe or Update email settings 

5707 Southwest Parkway, Bldg. 2, Ste. 300 I Austin, TX I USA 787351 Tel: +1650713--3333 
Suite 1201, The Capitol, 14- 23 Grand Parade I Cork City, Ireland T12 RF85 I Tel: 353 21 206 3716 
Calle Mendez Alvaro 20, Planta 3, Oficina 326, 280451 Madrid, Spain J Tel: +34 915151344 
Email Us at: otx-support@alienvault.com 

© 2022 AlienVault, Inc. All Rights Reserved. I Privacy Policy 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

The Boston Globe <newsletters@email.bostonglobe.com> 
Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:44 AM 
gneukirch@cityhpil.com 
Today's Headlines: When organic is toxic: How a composting facility likely spread massive 
amounts of 'forever chemicals' across one town in Massachusetts 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Thursday, July 7, 2022 

187l [he ~o$t0n <5lobe 2(Yn 

Serving our community fm· L'"'JO years 

Today's Headlines 
Today's Paper Metro Opinion Sports Arts Comics Crossword 

PAGE ONE 

CLIMATE 

When organic is toxic: How a composting 
facility likely spread massive amounts of 
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'forever chemicals' across one town in 
Massachusetts 
State officials say the PF AS likely spread through ground water from 
the 240-acre composting facility, which has been accepting tens of 
thousands of tons of organic waste every year and selling it as loam, 
potting soil, and mulch. Continue reading .-

fir~ Bed Bath & Beyond 

Make it yours at Bed Bath & Beyond 
College is made for doing U. Find everything you 
need to make it yours at Bed Bath & Beyond. 

Wi=Mi~t-k?i 

MASSACHUSETTS 

With Roe overturned, criticism 
of crisis pregnancy centers 
intensifies 
Abortion providers and their supporters 
have been on the defensive for decades, 
but now the shaming is aimed in the 
opposite direction -- at the abortion 
opponents themselves who are accused of 
interfering in women's choices and 
diverting them with bad information. 
Continue reading -+ 

BUSINESS 

A new era for Kelly's: The 
North Shore staple is 
rebranding and franchising 
outside of Mass. 
The 71-year-old roast beef and seafood 
business is starting to franchise for the 
first time in its history, based on the belief 
that it can compete with the most well­
known food chains in the country. 
Continue 1~eadJ11g -

2 



MASSACHUSETTS 

EPA warns company 
dismantling Pilgrim plant 
against dumping potentially 
radioactive waste water into 
Cape Cod Bay 
In a stern letter, the Environmental 
Protection Agency warned the company 
dismantling the decommissioned Pilgrim 
nuclear power plant against proceeding 
with its plan for waste water. Continue 
reading~ 

TRANSPORTATION 

Three T derailments in three 
days. Lots of questions. A 
curious delay. 
Three MBTA construction derailments -
with no passengers and no injuries -
would not be publicly confirmed until the 
T's top official faced questions from 
reporters days later. Continue reading::::::= 

GO TO PAGE ONE --, 
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Make it yours at Bed Bath & Beyond 
College is rr,ade for doing U. Find everything you need to 
m,ake lt yours at Bed Batn & Beyond. 

h n SHOP NOW 

THE NATION 

NATION 

Former White House counsel Cipollone to testify 
before Jan. 6 committee 
Former White House Counsel Pat Cipollone will testify Friday morning 
after receiving a subpoena from the House select committee investigating 
the Jan. 6, 2021 attack on the Capitol by a pro-Trump mob, according to 
people familiar with the matter. Continue reading -. 

NATION 

Police: Parade shooting suspect contemplated 2nd 
shooting 
HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. - The man charged with killing seven people at 
an Independence Day parade confessed to police that he unleashed a hail 
of bullets from a rooftop in suburban Chicago and then fled to the 
Madison, Wis., area, where he contemplated shooting up an event there, 
authorities said Wednesday. Continue reading-. 
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NATION 

US to diversify infant formula industry to avoid 
shortages 
WASHINGTON - The Eiden administration is trying to help foreign 
makers of baby formula stay on the US market for the long term, in an 
effort to diversify the industry after the closure of the largest domestic 
plant sparked a nationwide shortage. Continue reading ----+ 

GO TO THE NATION • 

20% off every purchase with College 
savings Pass 
From bedding to decor and more" get 20% off your entire 
pun::hase, every time '■'i'ith the CoUege Savings Pass. VaHd 
through 9/30/22. Excfusi ons apply. 

SHOP NOW 

THE WORLD 

WORLD 

Europe calls gas and nuclear energy 'green' 
In a landmark vote for Europe's climate and energy policies, the 
European Parliament on Wednesday endorsed labeling some gas and 
nuclear energy projects as "green," allowing them access to hundreds of 
billions of euros in cheap loans and even state subsidies. Continue 
reading----+ 
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WORLD 

China and India funnel $24 billion to Putin in energy 
spending spree 
Russia has pocketed $24 billion from selling energy to China and India in 
just three months following its invasion of Ukraine, showing how higher 
global prices are limiting efforts by the United States and Europe to 
punish President Vladimir Putin. Continue reading -+ 

WORLD 

UN: 2.3 billion people severely or moderately hungry 
in 2021 
World hunger rose in 2021, with around 2.3 billion people facing 
moderate or severe difficulty obtaining enough to eat - and that was 
before the Ukraine war, which has sparked increases in the cost of grain, 
fertilizer and energy, according to a UN report released Wednesday. 
Continue reading -+ 

GO TO THE WORLD ~ 

Save up to 50% on 
ink or toner 
HP Instant Ink, the easiest 
way to sh,o,p for :ink. 

EDITORIAL & OPINION 
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OPINION 

Advice for Washington's young staffers 
Cassidy Hutchinson's testimony should be a reminder to young staffers 
from both parties that they have a lot of power. They should make more 
use of it. Continue reading -

LETTERS 

More inpatient beds is not itself a solution to mental 
health crisis 
Inpatient psychiatric services need to be part of an integrated system. 
That should include family and community teams with a recovery vision, 
and with incentives to look at the person in developmental terms, not just 
at symptoms to be "stabilized." Continue reading-

LETTERS 

River safety message should be obvious: Rename the 
Merrimack 
If the river were currently known as Swift Water Place, that might be a 
deterrent, dissuading people from swimming in its unsafe waters. 
Continue reading -

GO TO EDITORIAL & OPINION --, 

6 Months of Unlimited Access for $6 

Enjoy the many benefits of a digital subscription: 

lm ~ ~ 
WEBSITE E-PAPER APP NEWSLETTERS 

METRO 

K-12 

Boston to spend $20 million to expand pre-K program 
This funding will expand the city's universal pre-k program by adding 
more seats for 3-and-4-year-olds; introducing "a new more effective 
financial model" for grant funding; and incorporating family childcare 
providers into the network for the first time. Continue reading -
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SOCIAL JUSTICE 

Brutality and then some. We just don't learn or tire of 
violence. 
From the mass shooting in Highland Park, Ill., to the video of Jayland 
Walker's killing to white supremacists marching in Boston, our country 
celebrated its birthday in the most American of traditions: violence. 
Continue reading -

POLITICS 

High court justices seem wary of GOP effort to nix 
new law that expanded voting access 
At stake: permanent "no-excuse" mail-in voting in Massachusetts. 
Contirtus:~:rea..din_g_~~:::➔-

GOTO METRO-. 

Try Paramount+ Free 
Watch the Paramount+ Ori1ginal t"tovie now excrusi\i1ety 
on Pararr1ount+. Try it free! 

TRY IT FREE 
Poweredby 

SPORTS 

.E3R.U.INS ... 
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Bruins confident Patrice Bergeron will return, and 
other takeaways from Don Sweeney and Cam Neely 
ahead of NHL Draft 
Sweeney also said he'd be meeting with David Pastrnak's agent to discuss 
an extension, and confirmed that Jake DeBrusk rescinded his trade 
request. Continue reading -➔ 

RED SOX 

Chris Sale says he's ready to return to Red Sox but 
control is spotty in fourth rehab start 
Sale showed good pitch life over 3½ innings but struggled to remain in 
the strike zone, walking five. Continue reading ► 

RAYS 7, RED SOX 1 

Difficult debut for Brayan Bello as Red Sox fall to 
Rays 
The 23-year-old righthander was signed in 2017 in the Dominican 
Republic and has since played in the Dominican Summer League, Single 
A Greenville, Double A Portland, and Triple A Worcester. Continue 
reading--+ 

GO TO SPORTS _, 

BUSINESS 

BUSINESS 

A new era for Kelly's: The North Shore staple is 
rebranding and franchising outside of Mass. 
The 71-year-old roast beef and seafood business is starting to franchise 
for the first time in its history, based on the belief that it can compete 
with the most well-known food chains in the country. Continue reading 

TALKING SHOP 

Brookline crafting spot aims to carve a new niche 
Independently-run businesses are opening in Brookline for the summer, 
and the health food eatery with locations around Greater Boston is 
expanding its Cambridge footprint. Continue reading -
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BIOTECH 

Cambridge microbiome company looks beyond fecal 
transplants 
Vedanta Biosciences will use its new manufacturing facility to make 
bacteria-filled pills that heal the gut microbiome without the need for 
stool donors Continue reading -

GO TO BUSINESS -> 

OBITUARIES 

OBITUARIES 

Mohammad Barkindo, OPEC secretary-general, dies 
days shy of departure 
Mr. Barkindo led the crude oil bloc through some of its most turbulent 
times in recent memory, including during the COVID-19 pandemic when 
oil prices plummeted due to declining demand. Continue reading -► 

GO TO OBITUARIES -

ARTS & LIFESTYLE 

LIFESTYLE 

You don't need to be a Peloton fan to get into Tunde 
Oyeneyin's new book 
The star instructor's new self-help release, 'Speak,' is a joyful memoir 
with lessons for the masses. Continue reading -

VISUAL ARTS 

Why art therapy may work when other approaches 
don't 
Art therapy has a way of letting the body speak when words don't suffice. 
Continue reading ---), 

ASK AMY 
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Emotional cheating won't lead to bounce back 
Advice from Amy Dickinson. Continue reading -+ 

GO TO ARTS & LIFESTYLE · , 

ilh£ ~oston '15lobe 

0088 
About This Email 

You received this message because you signed up for the Today's headlines newsletter. To automatically 
unsubscribe, please click here. 

Please note: this will unsubscribe you from the newsletter only. If you wish to cancel your BostonGlobe.com 
subscription, please call 1-888-MY-GLOBE (1-888-694-5623). 

Sign up for more BostonGlobe.com newsletters. 

If you are interested in advertising opportunities for this newsletter, please contact us here. 

View in Brovvser I Manage Your Account I Terms of Service I Privacy Policy I Help Center 

Address: 
The Boston Globe 
1 Exchange Place Suite 201 
Boston, MA 02109-2132 

©Copyright 2022 Boston Globe Media Partners, LLC 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

jlogan@cityhpil.com 
Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:20 AM 
ejason@cityhpil.com 

Subject: Re: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking 
Attachments: image001 Jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png 

Hi Erin, 

The instructions where written to capture hours for which there might be potential funding. There is no potential funding for 
regular hours. We certainly can track all hours should there be an interest in that. Please let me know if there is and we will 
change the instructions. 

Thanks, 
Julie Logan 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 6, 2022, at 11:10 PM, Jason, Erin <eiason@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Julie-

Is labor tracking for OT only? 

Erin 

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:24 PM 
To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou 
<ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>; 
Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>; Cardiff, Annette <acardiff@cityhpil.com>; Bannon, Ron 
<rbannon@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank 
<fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam 
<alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida 
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking 

Colleagues, 

Please read this memo and forward to your teams. Lara and Roman are responding to questions, although you can always 
contact Kristi and I as well. 

Parade Incident Tracking Memo and Instructions 

Kind regards, 

Julie Logan 
Finance Director 
She/ Her/ Hers 
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Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

847.926.1020 Office phone 

847-4:_ri.2.617 Fax 

jlogan(wcilyhpil.corn 

cityhpil.com 
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